Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC)

Sent: March 26, 2020 1:11 PM

To: Chan, Marco (IC); Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Caira, Celine (IC)

Subject: RE: Guidance on gown materials/specs?

I'll try to get the specs from PHAC.

From: Chan, Marco (IC) <marco.chan@canada.ca>

Sent: 2020-03-26 12:54 PM

To: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC) <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>; Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca>
Cc: Caira, Celine (IC) <celine.caira@canada.ca>

Subject: Guidance on gown materials/specs?

Hey tiger team,

Today in question series: do we have specific guidance on the gowns we want to procure, e.g., materials, dimensions,
etc.? Alll can find is this link on PPE guidance, without this level of detail.

I’'ve heard from our department that while gowns are in high need, there are holdups with firms looking to make gowns
because we want the gowns to be made with a particular materials that is in short supply. Knowing what the guidance
and issues are helps us prioritize offers better suited for the specific materials, and possibly work on the raw material
supply issue.

Thanks again for the tremendous help!
Marco

Marco Chan
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